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From: Mt Gretna Campmeeting Association <office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 8:01 AM

To: office@mtgretnacampmeeting.org

Subject: Camp Connect - Various Updates

Street/Walking Path Green Trimming...

The grounds staff will be trimming bushes and plants that are overhanging on to streets
and walking paths. If you would prefer to trim your own bushes and plants, please do
SO.

Upcoming Heritage Festival Event...

On Saturday, June 10th at 7:30 p.m., Olivia Perrin returns to the Heritage Festival Stage!
Olivia is an accomplished singer and actor. Her favorite genre of music is jazz. Olivia
has been a theater teacher at Maltz Jupiter Theatre in southeast Florida. She has
performed regionally as well as in numerous jazz performance spaces and cabaret
venues.

All Heritage Festival performances are funded by your generous contributions - a $10
per person donation is greatly appreciated!

Come out to support local musicians!

Upcoming Bible Festival Events...

On Friday, June 9th at 7 p.m., Rev. John Frye will deliver a musical and spoken message,
"Why We Worship God." He is the Pastor of Worship and Care at Calvary Church.

On Sunday, June 11th, Jazz Ministers Big Band will give a concert under the direction of
Keith Wiley. Eighteen musicians share the gift of music through Christian worship.
Everyone is invited.
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